
   

 

 
 

 
Addendum #2 

This addendum is dated 5-30-2013 
Answer to questions 

 
1. Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against the pricing 

from another proposal, including the answer to these questions: 
a. Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can 
then be compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to 
derive that total number? Answer:  Please see the Evaluation Form included in this bid. 

               
              b. Will some of the line item prices offered be excluded from the pricing evaluation?  

Answer: No      
 
c. Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate 
pricing, and if so, what estimated quantities and what line items will be used to derive the 
extended totals that will be evaluated? Answer: Please see the Evaluation Form included in 
this bid. 
 
d. Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more 
importance in the evaluation? Answer: Please see the Evaluation Form included in this bid.  
 

2. Will price adjustments be allowed during the term of this contract? Answer: Colleton County 
has the right to increase or decrease the Contractor’s assignment and/or areas of operation 
within the scope of this RFP. 
 

3. Line items 1 through 3 do not have a unit of measure; can the county please clarify what the 
unit of measure is on those 3 items? Answer: Less than 24 inches in diameter. 

 
 

COLLETON COUNTY,  SOUTH CAROLINA,  
a body politic and corporate and a 
political subdivision of the State of SC 

MAIL  TO:   Purchasing Department 
                     ATTN:  Kaye B. Syfrett 
                     PO Box 157 
                     Walterboro, SC 29488 
HAND CARRY TO:  
Purchasing Office, Room 208 
Harrelson Building, 31 Klein Street        
Walterboro, South Carolina 29488               

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
Proposals will be accepted until 
3:00PM, Tuesday, June 11, 2013 

TELEPHONE NO. (843) 782-0504 
 

 
  

 
PROPOSAL NUMBER:   EPD-04 Emergency Debris Management 
                                          and Removal 


